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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0790   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: June 18, 2013 
 
TITLE: Motion to approve the purchase of court resurfacing, Invitation to Bid (ITB) 

532-11220 - $146,517.84 
 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission award the purchase of court resurfacing of 
tennis and baseball courts to Fast-Dry Courts, Inc. in the not to exceed amount of 
$146,517.84.   
 
Background 
The Parks and Recreation Department has various tennis and basketball courts 
throughout the City.  These courts should be resurfaced every 5-8 years. Staff is 
proposing the resurfacing of the tennis courts and basketball courts that have the 
greatest need at this time.  The tennis courts are located at Jimmy Evert Tennis Center, 
Hardy Park, Benneson Park, and Bass Park.  The basketball courts are at Holiday Park, 
Riverside Park, Bass Park, Lauderdale Manors Park and Bayview Park.   
 
The City's basketball and tennis courts are heavily used by residents and visitors 
throughout the year.  They are a valued and appreciated amenity to 
neighborhoods.  City staff conducted a thorough inspection of all City courts and 
determined that those listed, some of which have not been resurfaced for as many as 
ten years, are in the greatest need of repair.  
 
Invitation to Bid 532-11220 was opened on May 10, 2013 with two bids received. Low 
bidder, Fast-Dry Courts, Inc., has met all of the specifications of the bid and has been 
deemed the lowest cost, responsive and responsible bidder. 
 
Resource Impact 
There will be a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $146,517.84 
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FUNDS AVAILABILTY LOCATION: 
     

FY FUND 
SUB 

FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME 
SUB OBJ 

# 
SUBOBJECT 

NAME  AMOUNT  

2013  01 001 General Fund PKR070501 
Facility Maintenance 

Support 3437 

Improvements 
Maintenance 

& Repairs 146517.84 

 
      

TOTAL 146517.84 

 
 
Attachment 
Exhibit 1 – Bid Tabulation 532-11220 
 

 
Prepared by: AnnDebra Diaz, Procurement Specialist II 
 Carrie Keohane, Administrative Assistant I 
 
Department Director:  Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation 


